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Green Energy for Kenya

25™ March, 2019

REF: GDC/MSC/005/18-19/pk-maf
TO: ALL BIDDERS

Dear Sirs,

ADDENDUM 1: CLARIFICATION & EXTENSION OF TENDER CLOSING DATE

RE: TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF LIFTING TRUCK WITH 15 TON CAPACITY CRANE FOR
WELL MEASUREMENTS & LARGE TRUCK 6X4, FUEL TANKER — 16,000 LITRES FOR
MENENGAI GEOTHERMAL PROJECT — TENDER NO. GDC/GRM/NCB/016/2018-2019

In response to bidder’s request for clarification, GDC wishes to respond as follows;

Bidders Question 1
Please specify if the crane capacity is 15 or 12 Ton?

GDC response:
The crane capacity is 15Tons

Bidders Question 2
Boom point 3 sheaves is not clear to achieve 15.24M, we need at least 6 extensions?

GDC response:
The specifications provided in the tender document are minimum requirement and suppliers can provide

better or higher specifications.

Bidders Question 3
[s the fuel tanker to be used for diesel or petrol?

GDC response:
The tanker is for white fuel products

Bidders Question 4

Clarify the years of submission for the audited balance sheets or other financial statements acceptable
to the Purchaser?

GDC response:



The years of submission for the audited balance sheets or other financial statements are the years 2017,
2016 and 2015 respectively.

NB: GDC wishes to extend the tender closing date from 1t April, 2019 at 1100HRS to 12" April, 2019
at 1100HRS. This is meant to give bidders adequate time to prepare and respond to the bids.

All other instructions remain unchanged.

Yours faithfully,

NAGER SUPPLY CHAIN
FOR: GEOTHERMAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY




